7.1.9. Ramp/Rail

Ramp facility for Civil Department Block



Ramp facility for EEE Department Block



Ramp facility for ECE Department Block





Lift Facility for Auditorium



Restroom facility for differently abled

Braille facilities

Provision for Scribe in PSREC CE Department Curriculum & Regulations - 2016

P.S.R Engineering College An Autonomous Institution Affiliated to Anna University Chennai

of study' and clause 19(iii) is not applicable for this case.

19 RANK OF STUDENT

A student who qualifies for the degree by passing the examination in all subjects of the entire course in first attempt within a period of four (three for lateral entry) consecutive academic years from the date of admission to the course can be given his/her position in the class as rank. The rank is determined from III semester to VIII semester examination CGPA. Student transferred from other institution to P.S.R. Engineering College are not eligible for rank.

20 PROCUDURE FOR USING SCRIBER

If a student is physically handicapped (in case of accidents/ill health) at the time of examination, he/she may be permitted to use a scriber to write the examination. In such case 30 minutes, extra time will be permitted. The scriber shall be a non-engineering student/graduate.

21 DISCIPLINE

Every student is required to observe disciplined and decorous behavior both inside and outside the college and not to indulge in any activity, which will tend to bring down the prestige of the college. If an act of indiscipline reported, the principal shall constitute a disciplinary committee consisting of three senior faculty members / HODs of which one should be from the faculty of the student, to inquire into acts of indiscipline. The disciplinary action is subject to review by the Principal in case the student represents to the Principal. Any expulsion of the student from the college shall be with prior concurrence from directorate of technical education/university.

22 RESPONSIBILITIES OF A COURSE TUTOR

Every course tutor member is required to maintain an 'Attendance and Assessment Record' for every semester which consists of attendance marked in each Theory / Practical / Skill Enhancement, the assessment marks and the record of class work (topics covered), separately for each course handled by the them. This should be submitted to the Head of the Department periodically (at least three times in a semester) for checking the syllabus coverage and the records of assessment marks and attendance. The Head of the Department will affix his/her signature and date after due verification.

At the end of the semester, the record should be verified by the Head of the Department who shall keep this document in safe custody (for eight years). The records of attendance and assessment of both current and previous semesters should be available for inspection. The assessments on Course Outcomes (CO), Programme Outcomes (PO) and Programme Educational Objectives also should be carried out and submitted to Programme Coordinator / HOD.



Braillie books